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NOTE 

From: General Secretariat of the Council 

To: Delegations 

Subject: Public access to documents - Confirmatory application No 38/c/01/23 
  

Delegations will find attached: 

 the request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 

23 October 2023 and registered on the same day (Annex 1); 

 the reply from the General Secretariat of the Council dated 15 November 2023 (Annex 2); 

 the confirmatory application dated 29 November 2023 and registered on the same day 

(Annex 3). 
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ANNEX 1 

 
From: document-request@consilium.europa.eu <document-request@consilium.europa.eu>  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 12:19 PM 
To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 
Subject: Consilium - Electronic Request for Access to documents [ENGLISH] 
 

This e-mail has been sent to access@consilium.europa.eu using the electronic form available in the Register 
application. 
This electronic form has been submitted in ENGLISH. 

Form of address 
DELETED  

Family name 
DELETED  

First name 
DELETED  

E-mail 
DELETED  

Occupation 
Law firm 
I submit this request as a representative of an organisation. 

Name of the organisation 
DELETED  

Full postal address 
DELETED  

Telephone 
DELETED  

Requested document(s) 
We respectfully request production of the following documents:  
 
(1) WK 7409/2021 REV 1; and  
(2) WK 7409/2021 REV 1 ADD 1  
 
referred to at paragraph 11 of the Judgment of the General Court (Fifth Chamber) dated 06 
September 2023 in the case of Mikail Safarbekovich Gutseriev -v- Council of the European Union 
(Case T-526/21). 

1st option 
EN 

2nd option 
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ANNEX 2 

 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 

 

 Directorate-General Communication and Information - COMM 
Directorate Information and Outreach 
Information Services Unit / Transparency 
Head of Unit 

 

Brussels, 15 November 2023 

DELETED 

E-mail: DELETED 

 

Ref. 23/3023-vl/nb 

Request made on: 23.10.2023 
 

Dear Mr DELETED  

Thank you for your request for access to documents of the Council of the European Union.1 

 

I regret to inform you that access to documents WK 7409/2021 REV 1 + REV 1 ADD 1 cannot be 

given for the reasons set out below. 

 

The requested documents were drawn up by the European External Action Service (EEAS) for the 

Working Party of Foreign Relations Counsellors and the Working Party on Eastern Europe and 

Central Asia. They contain underlying/supporting evidence for restrictive measures containing 

underlying/supporting evidence concerning Belarusian persons in the context of EU’s restrictive 
measures. 

 

These two documents contain information collected from different sources, serving as the basis for 

the proposals for Council Decisions in this field, submitted by the EEAS, and joint proposals for 

implementing Council Regulations, submitted by the EEAS and the European Commission, which 

                                                 
1  The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of the applicable rules: Regulation (EC) 

No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European Parliament, Council and 

Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43) and the specific provisions concerning public access to Council 

documents set out in Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure (Council Decision No 2009/937/EU, OJ L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35). 
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constitute third-party documents within the meaning of Article 4(4) of Regulation (EC) 

No 1049/2001. 

 

When the EU imposes autonomous restrictive measures5, it often acts in close cooperation with a 

number of international partners, including through mutual sharing of evidence. If the Union were to 

publicly release such confidential information to the public, this would not only complicate 

coordination in this field, but also and in particular undermine the mutual confidence between the 

EU and the originating sources, putting at a concrete risk (not hypothetical) the focus of ongoing 

investigations and significantly weakening the effectiveness of its decision-making procedures. 

 

Hence, regretfully access to documents WK 7409/2021 REV 1 + REV 1 ADD 1 must be refused as 

their disclosure would undermine public interest as regards international relations.2 

 

We have also looked into the possibility of releasing parts of these two documents.3 However, as 

the information contained therein forms an inseparable whole, the General Secretariat is unable to 

give partial access. 

 

Pursuant to Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001, you may ask the Council to review this 

decision within 15 working days of receiving this reply. Should you see the need for such a review, 

you are invited to indicate the reasons thereof. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Fernando FLORINDO 

 

                                                 
2  Article 4(1)(a), first, second and third indent of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 
3  Article 4(6) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 

www.parlament.gv.at

https://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXVII&ityp=EU&inr=166740&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:16748/23;Nr:16748;Year:23&comp=16748%7C2023%7C
https://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXVII&ityp=EU&inr=166740&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXVII&ityp=EU&inr=166740&code1=WK&code2=&gruppen=Nr:7409;Year:2021;Rev2:1&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXVII&ityp=EU&inr=166740&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:7409/2021;Nr:7409;Year:2021&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXVII&ityp=EU&inr=166740&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXVII&ityp=EU&inr=166740&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=
https://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXVII&ityp=EU&inr=166740&code1=VER&code2=&gruppen=Link:1049/2001;Nr:1049;Year:2001&comp=


16748/23 VL/el 5

ANNEX 3 COMM.2.C EN

ANNEX 3

www.parlament.gv.at



16748/23 VL/el 6

ANNEX 3 COMM.2.C EN

________________________

www.parlament.gv.at




